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From: Kelly, Christopher S 

Sent: 

To: 
28 Feb 2020 14:08:53 +0000 
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Asher, Nathalie R 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ICE Daily Briefing (2-28-20) 

(b)(5) 

FromlCb}(6}; (b)(?)(C) le.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:08 AM 
To b}(6); (b}(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R 

< ~(b;:::)(=6)=; (=b l=(?=)(C=)===!:::..:.:ic~e~.d~h::'..:s.~g~ov.:..:>:.L;...'.:K:=e..'..'..lly!!.,....::C::.h'..'....ri'..:'..st~o::.t:p:..:..:h~e.:....r ::..S ....::!~~(b=)(6=),=(b=)(=7=)(C=)=::::;----1lice .d h s,,_.g&.;.o-'-v> _____ ~ 
.-'------~--------------------' .dhs.gov>; fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> ~----~ 
Subject: RE: ICE Daily Briefing (2-28-20) 

(b)(5) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

FromlCb)(6); (b)(?)(C) lice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Friday, Feb 28, 2020, 9:02 AM 
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. OV>, Kelly, Christopher S 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov> 
Cc: b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ice.dhs. ov>, ~b)(5); (b)(?)(C) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice. s. ov> 

Subject: RE: ICE Daily Briefing (2-28-20) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

'"., 
ICE Office of Public Affairs I Department of Homeland Security 

202-732-ffi)(rlesk) I 202-n1-11mobile) 

From: Asher, Nathalie R j(bl( 5); (b)(?)(C) lr@ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Friday, Feb 28, 2020, 9:00 AM 
To: Kelly, Christopher S ~(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>,l(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) 

< b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs. ov> l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov_ 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) e.dhs. ov> 

a1 y Briefing (2-28-20) 
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Yep - we will work with FOO Marin for a response. 

Thx! 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Kelly, Christopher S <~(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Friday, Feb 28, 2020, 8:40 AM 
T b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs. ov> Asher Nathalie R 
C (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: ICE Daily Briefing (2-28-20) 

b)(5) 

[CA] LA County Sheriff criticizes specialized ICE teams 

L-------====~ 

KFIAM [2/27/2020 11 :03 AM, Staff, CA] reports LA County Sheriff Alex Villanueva criticized 
the decision to send specialized ICE teams into LA for immigration roundups. Villanueva 
says tactics used by the teams are heavy-handed. He says violent crimes have been 
underreported in communities with a high number of illegal immigrants. He says people fear 
deportation. [Editorial note: consult source link for audio] 

From: U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) <ice.dhs@service.govdelivery.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 7:58 AM 
To: Kelly, Christopher ~(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: ICE Daily Briefing (2-28-20) 

ICE's Daily News Briefing from the Office of Public Affairs 

This is a product of ICE's Office of Public Affairs. For more information on these stories or our 
office, contact us. 

You are subscribed to ICE's Daily News Briefing for U.S. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE). 

ICE DAILY BRIEFING 
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From: Barrera, Staci A 

Sent: 13 May 2020 12:53:44 +0000 
,,,...,..,,.,,..,..-,,...,...,,,=,------------, 

To: Asher, Nathalie R (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: l<bl/6l /bl/7l!Cl U:Kelly, Christopher b)(6); (b)(7)(C) b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

~l<b_)(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ----------------~I L,_ ________ __. 

Subject: RE: PIA release for Clearview/Facial Recognition 

Attachments: FINAL Clearview-Facial Recognition White Paper - 30 Apr 20.docx 

Good morning, 

Just wanted to put this back on everyone's radar. We got word that the PIA is approved by OHS Privacy 

and should be posted today. 

Thanks 

Staci 

From: Barrera, Staci A 

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 12:20 PM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R fbl(5); (b)(?)(C) lice.dhs.gov~(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>; ~b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ce.dhs.gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>; Kelly, 
Christopher S <(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.go,_v:-l(::--b~)(6':'!");-::(b~)(~7~)(C~)---,:::b=)(:::;:6)=; (==b):::::;(7==)(::;:C=) =..-ic:-:e:--'.dhs.gov>; b)(6); 

h\/7\/1.\ 
fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) jb)(6); (b)(7)(C) jice.dhs.gov (b)(6); e.dhs.gov> (b)/6): (b 

/b)/6) /b)/7)/C) i .dhs.gov) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
~------- ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: PIA release for Clearview/Facial Recognition 

Colleagues, 

As discussed at yesterday's Principals Meeting we are anticipating public posting on the OHS website 

later today of the Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) to support HSl's use of Clearview/Facial Recognition. 

In anticipation of potential media, congressional and stakeholder inquires once the PIA is posted, IGP 

has prepared the attached background information and talking points which were cleared by HSI, OPA 

and OCR. Please note we have not yet received confirmation from OHS Privacy this morning that they 

are ready to post the PIA so the timing could shift. 

If there are questions or you need further information, IG ~(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) rnd ICE Privacy Offic b)(5); (b)(?)(C) 
b)(6) ·1 bl . ff' h\l?\IC: re ava1 a e to assist your o ices. 

Thanks, 
Staci 
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Management and Administration 
Office of the Executive Associate Director 

Background: 

ICE's use of Facial Recognition Services 
Management and Administration 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

ICE HSI routinely encounters digital images of potential victims or individuals suspected of crimes 
but cannot connect those images to identifiable information through existing investigative means 
and methods. HSI, therefore, submits those images to government agencies and commercial vendors 
(e.g., Clearview) to compare against their digital image galleries via facial recognition processes. 
The agencies and vendors query their databases and return lists of potential matches that HSI can 
use to produce investigative leads. These facial recognition services (FRS) use their own 
algorithms and business processes to determine the probability that an image submitted by ICE 
might match images in their galleries. ICE conducted a Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) because 
the use of FRS entails the collection, maintenance, and dissemination of personally identifiable 
information (PII). Claims in this PIA have been reviewed and vetted through ICE IGP, HSI 
leadership, ICE OPLA, and the DHS Privacy Office. Once the DHS Chief Privacy Officer 
approves the PIA, the PIA will be posted publicly on the DHS Privacy website. 

The following talking points are designed to support OP A and OCR to respond to media and 
Congressional inquiries on this topic: 

Talking Points 

(b)(S) 
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
Sent: 28 Feb 2020 19:01:42 +0000 
To: 
Cc: 

j<b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

Thank you. We'll add it to his hearing prep. 

Fro~(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 2:01 PM 
To: Kelly, Christopher sfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~.dhs.gov>; l(b)(6l: (b)(7)(Cl 

!(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov>!(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: 1{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) !ice.dhs.gov>; 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

!(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> .._ __________ __, 

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

See final cleared by OPLA. 

From: Kelly, Christopher S {b)(5); (b)(?)(C) lce.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:44 AM 
To b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>;l<b)(5); (b)(?)(C) 

Cc:kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 
~------------~ l<b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

10-4. Thanks! 

From!(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lvice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:32 AM 
tpice.dhs.gov~(b)( 5); (b)(?)(C) 

ce.dhs. ov> 
c: (b)(5); (b)(?)(C) ov>; f=b ..... \/6 ___ ) ...... : /b ___ ) ___ /7......,\/C ___ ) ______ ___, 

Kbl(6l. (bl(7l/Cl • • •· _..,lice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
.... ______ ___,brought to my attention last week that Clearview provided them with a list of ICE 

users that included about 12 from ERO. We reached out to those officers who indicated that they 
became aware of Clearview as task force officers with HSI or USMS, through training they received from 
DOJ/USAO on human trafficking, or simply through word of mouth. Further their responses indicate that 
they have/had it through the 30-day trial period or as being embedded with HSI or USMS as TFOs. I can 
also confirm that ERO has not purchased any pilot/licenses from Clearview. (b)(S) 
b)(S) 

1~)(5) 
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b)(5) 

From: Kelly, Christopher S LICb_Jc5_J_; C_bl_C7_icc_i ___ ...J~f--'-ic""'e""".d=h=s=.g=o'-'-v> 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:00 AM 
Tq(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~@ice.dhs.gov>· b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ov (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
,........:.:.:.:.i __________ ~_...J-'-'===-=-'-- I 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs. ov> 

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

Thanks. This works for HSI. 

For ERO, just need an update on what ERO does.1Cb)(5) 
l(b)(5) I ~---------------~ 

From: 1Cb)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 28 2020 8:50 AM 
To: Kell Christo her S b)(6); (b)(7)(C) .__ ________ .........._ ............................. ........L-----~ 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ov> 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ov>!(b)(6); (b)( 
,.:.:.:..L...------------,--...1"'--'=~=~ 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov> 

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

Chris, 

Yes we prepared one that we sent to OPLA last night for review and we are waiting on their feedback 

and comments which we should have today. Attached is a draft if you want to review and let us know if 
you want more/less. If not will get you final copy once OPLA approves. 

Thanks, .... fb_JC5_l _ _, 

From: Kelly, Christopher S .fbl( 5); (b)(?)(C) hce.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:36 AM 
To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>!(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ov>t(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
~b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ke.dhs.gov> ._ ____________ _____. 

Subject: FW: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

For)~!i~lir, oming hearing, can we please get a paper on facial recognition (I believe this was done for 
a Congressional and can probably just be dusted off). Alsdb)(6); (b)(7)(C) I has information on the 

Philly school case. Can we get details on the Colorado cases referenced in the articles? 

Thanks! 
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From: Kelly, Christopher S 

Sent: 28 Feb 2020 15:44:26 +0000 

To: 
Cc: 

rb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

10-4. Thanks! 

Fromfb)(6); (b)(?)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:32 AM 
To: Kell Christo her S ¥bl(6); (b)(?)(C) §)ice.dhs.gov 
(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Ccfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov>;.._l<b_)<_6)_; (_b)_<7_HC_l ________ ___. 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

Chris --¥b)(6); (b)(7)(C) !brought to my attention last week that Clearview provided them with a list of ICE 

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
also confirm that ERO has not purchased any pilot/licenses from Clearview. Therefore on the ERO topic 
specifically, we have been recommending to OPA a short and simple ICE statement along the lines of 
"ICE does not use Clearview for routine civil immigration enforcement." 

b)(5) 

From: Kelly, Christopher 5 <.._¥b_)(_6)_; (_b)_(7_)(C_) ___ _.l~ce~·~d_hs~.g~o~v> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:00 AM 
T d'h \/R\ /h \/7\/1, \ 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. 
Cc (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

Thanks. This works for HSI. 

ID i r.e. dhs.govl(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ce.dhs. OV> 

For ERO, just need an update on what ERO does. l(b)(5) 
Kb)(5) I '---------------------' 

From: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:50 AM 
To: Kelly, Christopher Sl(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) te.dhs.govj<b)(5); (b)(?)(C) 

j(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Y .... ~_)(6_)_; (_bl_(7_)(C_) _____ ~pvice.dhs.gov> 
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Cc (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) .dhs. ovi(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ffib~)(6Rl)~;(~b)n(?~)(C~)1-------7-;:c~e~. =s~.~ ov> 

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

Thanks, b)(6); 
h\/7\/1.\ 

fo)(6); (b)(7)(C) I_ 
From: Kelly, Christopher S[ K@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:36 AM 
T (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>· (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) OV (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov> 

Subject: FW: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

(b)(6); 
/h\/7\/1.\ 

~----------~ 

For ~i)~iic:, pcoming hearing, can we please get a paper on · I rec (b)(6) (I believe this was done for 
a Congressional and can probably just be dusted off). Also, ~\)~\· kno /h\mic:, as information on the 
Philly school case. Can we get details on the Colorado cases referenced in the articles? 

Thanks! 

From: DHS Daily <dhs@techmis.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 6:00 AM 
To: noreply@techmis.com 
Subject: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

OHS MORNING BRIEFING 
Prepared for the Office of Public Affairs (OPA) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ByTechMIS 

www.TechMIS.com 
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From: 
l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 28 Feb 2020 15:32:15 +0000 

To: Kelly, Christopher S;!,.,,.(b.,...,)(6=)....,; (b,...,.),=(7,...,.)(C,,..,.)----------, 

Cc: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

Chris ~(b)(B); (b)(?)(C) I brought to my attention last week that Clearview provided them with a list of ICE 

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
also confirm that ERO has not purchased any pilot/licenses from Clearview. ~l(b_)(_5l ________ ~ 
b)(5) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: Kelly, Christopher S ,b)(B); (b)(l)(C) 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:00 AM 
T (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

lce.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs.gov>; fb)(B); (b)(l)(C) 
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(B); (b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

~C=c=--b)_(6_);_(b_)(7_)_(C_) ------...--~ice.dhs.gov>; !._(b_)(6_)_; (b_)_(7_)(C_) ______ ____. 
~(b_)(_6)_; (_b)_(7_)(C_) _______ ~ ice .dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: DHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

Thanks. This works for HSI. 

For ERO, just need an update on what ERO doesj<b)(5) 
rb)(5) i ~---------------~ 

Fromfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February .....,_....,..,.'-"'_.,_..,...,.,__."'-LL.___~ 
To: Kell Christo her 5 (b)(B); (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice. d..,_h_s_. -o-v-,> lfhb"')(6;;;-);:"'ii(b;:-;:)(n7)"'(C~)-~---...,_-r--_..,.,..-_o_v_> _ _J 

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

2021-ICLl-00005 1107 

epic.org EPIC-20-03-06-ICE-FOIA-20210816-7th-Interim-Production



001108

Thanks, tb)(6); I 

From: Kelly, Christopher S ~(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:36 AM 
T b)(6); (b)(7)(C) )(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ov>J~(b_)(6_)_; (_b)_(7_)(C_) ______ ~ 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: OHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

For b)(6); pcoming hearing, can we please get a paper o 1--1.Jd._'-'-"'-,.,.., ........ J..><.U,(I believe this was done for 
""

7
""' (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

a Congressional and can probably just be dusted off). Also · as information on the 

Philly school case. Can we get details on the Colorado cases referenced in the articles? 

Thanks! 

From: OHS Daily <dhs@techmis.com> 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 6:00 AM 

To: noreply@techmis.com 

Subject: OHS Morning Briefing (2-28-20) 

TO: 
DATE: 

Top News 

OHS MORNING BRIEFING 
Prepared for the Office of Public Affairs (OPA) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

ByTechMIS 
www.TechMIS.com 

Mobile User Copy 

Homeland Security Secretary & Staff 
Friday, February 28, 2020 6:00 AM ET 
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